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UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 
BEFORE THE FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION

In the Matter of

BENCO DENTAL SUPPLY CO., 
a corporation, Docket No. 9379

HENRY SCHEIN, INC., 
a corporation, and

PUBLIC

PATTERSON COMPANIES, INC., 
a corporation.

ANSWER OF RESPONDENT PATTERSON COMPANIES, INC. TO THE FEDERAL 
TRADE COMMISSION’S ADMINISTRATIVE COMPLAINT

Respondent Patterson Companies, Inc. (“Patterson”), through its undersigned counsel,

answers the Administrative Complaint (“Complaint”) filed by the Federal Trade Commission

(“FTC”) as follows. Pursuant to 16 C.F.R. § 3.12, except to the extent specifically admitted

herein, Patterson denies each and every allegation contained in the Complaint, including all

allegations contained in headings or otherwise not contained in one of the Complaint’s 90

numbered paragraphs. Specifically, Patterson denies that it has engaged in conduct that violates

Section 5 of the Federal Trade Commission Act, 15 U.S.C. § 45, and denies that this proceeding

is in the public interest.

Patterson denies the allegations of Paragraph 1 of the Complaint.

Patterson denies the allegations in the first sentence of Paragraph 2 of the 
Complaint. Patterson admits the allegations contained in the second and third sentences of 
Paragraph 2 of the Complaint, and denies each and every remaining allegation in Paragraph 2.

The allegations of Paragraph 3 of the Complaint relate to parties other than 
Patterson, thus no response is required. To the extent required, Patterson admits
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historically not been common in the dental products industry, and denies the remaining 
allegations in Paragraph 3 of the Complaint.

The allegations of Paragraph 4 of the Complaint relate to parties other than 
Patterson, thus no response is required. To the extent required, Patterson denies the allegations 
of Paragraph 4 of the Complaint.

4.

Patterson denies the allegations of Paragraph 5 of the Complaint relating to 
Patterson. Patterson lacks knowledge sufficient to form a reasonable belief as to the truth or 
falsity of the allegations in Paragraph 5 of the Complaint relating to other parties.

5.

Patterson denies the allegations of Paragraph 6 of the Complaint relating to 
Patterson. Patterson lacks knowledge sufficient to form a reasonable belief as to the truth or 
falsity of the allegations in Paragraph 
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supplies, equipment, and services to dental practitioners in the United States. Patterson lacks 
sufficient information to admit or deny the remaining allegations of Paragraph 15 of the 
Complaint, and therefore denies them. To the extent the allegations are legal conclusions, no 
response is required.

Patterson admits it is a corporation as defined in 15 U.S.C. § 44, and lacks 
sufficient information to admit or deny the allegations of Paragraph 16 of the Complaint relating 
to other Respondents. To the extent the allegations are legal conclusions,
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distributors do not provide the breadth of services available through Patterson, and denies the 
remaining allegations contained in Paragraph 25.

26. To the extent the allegations contained in Paragraph 26 of the Complaint are legal 
conclusions, no response is required. Patterson denies the allegations of Paragraph 26 of the 
Complaint.

27. To the extent the allegations are legal conclusions, no response is required. 
Patterson denies the allegations of Paragraph 27 of the Complaint.

28. To the extent the allegations contained in Paragraph 28 of the Complaint are legal 
conclusions, no response is required. Patterson admits that it competes with other distributors for 
the sale fv50O77q4v5v5vUv4OfvU0qqOOv5v5vUv§fv50O77q4v5v5vUv4OfvU0qqOOv5vBUvTm[§distr4 3TjS:_UvU4vTfv50O55U5v5v5vUvkq-0Ok8BUU4vUvtv5vUvqk40B5v8U405UvTm§ 3TjS:_U_Uv8OOv5vBUvTm[§distr4 3TjS:_UvU4vO54§ 3TjS:_U874vTfv_UvU5vTfv4productOv5v5vUv74U04Ov77-05UvTm§ 3TjS:_UvU4U7Ov5vBUvTm[§distr4 3TjS:_UvU4vT77§the3TjS:_UU5vTf5vBUvTm[§5v5vUvk-705kvB5k0U4vTm§ 3TjS:_U4U4vqOv5vBUvTm[§distr4 3TjS:_UvU4vO4m[§all3U5§q74vTfvU0U85Bv5vTfvU07O-vicU5vTv5vUvkU-07kv87U085vTm§ 3TjS:_4BvU5vTvU0U85Bv5v5vUvUUk0O7v7k7057vTm§in3TjS:4BU4vTfTfv404OOOv55vUvk4B0kkv8U405UvTm§ 3TjS:_U-TVS:_v5vBUvTm[§distr4 3TjS:_UvU4vOqU§273TjS:_UkfvU0U85Bv5vTindepU047OnvUvt5vUvUq50-5v87U085vTm§ 3TjS:_q744vTfv5vBUvTm[§distr4 3TjS:_UvU4vTk-§it3TjS:_UvU5vTfU0U85Bv5vTvUvt5-5v5tsv5vUv477085v87U085v-m§ 3TjS:_Uv0qqOOv5vBUvTm[§distr4 3TjS:_Uv85vTm[§Pat3O§k5U4vTffU0U85Bv5vT_UvU5vTfv405OOOv5v5vUvq58047v87U085vTm§ 3TjS:_kkBU5vTvU0U85Bv5v5vUvUUk0O7v7k700q5vTm[§Pat3O§k7q4vTfv5vBUvTm[fvU047t4k55v5vUvkU-07kv87U085vTm§ 3TjS:_U-U4vTfv5vBUvTm[§distr4 3TjS:_UvU4vOU8[§ar3O§e3]54vTfv5vBUvTm[§v5v5vUvq7k047v77-085vTm§ 3TjS:_75U4vTfv5vBUvTm[§distr4 3TjS:_UvU4v85q§ 3TjS:_Uvq4vTfv5vBUvTm[§somq-05Ov87U085vTm§ 3TjS:_UvU4vTfv5vBUvTm[§distr4 3TjS:_UvU4vvTm§extent3B85vqOOvqUU5vTUU4vUvtv5tsvUvqkU075v87U085vTm§ 3TjS:_UvU4vOOvqUU5vTUU45vUv4UO0U5v8U405UvTm[§all3U5U9k88-OvqUU5vTUU4can5v5vUvU8q0kqvB5k0kUvTm§ 3TjS:_UvU4vTfvqUU5vTUU45vUv4UO0U5v8U4005UvTm§legal3T§onsU5vTqUU5vTUU4sqqO5vUv-70UOOv7k7057vTm§ 3TjS:_U9k877fvqUU5vTUU45vUv4UO0U5v8U4005Uv77§the3TjSUvU4vTfvqUU5vTUU45v5vUvk-705kvB5k0kUvTm§ 3TjS:_UvU487fvqUU5vTUU45vUv4UO0U5v8U40§ 3TjS:_UOU4vTfvqUU5vTUU4manag5vUv-70UOOv7k7057vTm§ 3TjS:_UvU4vTfvqUU5vTUU45vUv4UO0U5v8U4005UO7m§respons4kU4vTfvqUU5vTUU4larg5vUv-70UOOv7k7057vTm§ 3TjS:_48]TVS:_qUU5vTUU45vUv4UO0U5v8U4005UO4m[§wit3O§4:_UBTfvqUU5vTUU[§quavtvti047O-v5vUvU48047vB5k0kUvTm§ 3TjS:_UUU4vTfvqUU5vTUU45vUv4UO0U5v8U405UvTm§of3TjS:_vU4-S:_qUU5vTUU4OOv5v5vUv§fv50O77qvTm§ 3TjS:_qq44vTfTqUU5vTUU45vUv4UO0U5v8U4005UO-B4 3TjS:_qq8UBTfvqUU5vTUU§suppl5v5vUvqkU075v87U085vTm§ 3TjS:_UB74-S:_qUU5vTUU45vUv4k508Ov8U405UvTm4 3TjS:_q-54vTfTqUU5vTUUvTin-hOUOOv5v5vUvUOk0-Ov87U085vTm§ 3TjS:_U4U4vTfvqUU5vTUU45vUv4UO0U5v8U4005Uv77§the3TjSUvU4vTfvqUU5vTUU45v5vUvk-705kvB5k0kUvTm§ 3TjS:_Ut3TjS:_qUU5vTUU45vUv4k508Ov8U405UvUall3UU§egkkTVS:__qUU5vTUU4v5v5vUvq7k047v77-0BUvTm§ 3TjS:_Uq§ibutoqUU5vTUU45vUv4UO0U5v8U4005UvTm[§all3U5kB4VS:__qUU5vTUU4somq-05Ov87U085vTm85vTm§ 3TjS:_UOU4vTfvqUU5vTUU45vUv4UO0U5v8U4005UvTm§extent37544vTfvqUU5vTUU4vUvtv5tsvUvqkU075v87U0§ 3TjS:_UvU4vTfvqUU5vTUU45vUv4UO0U5v8U4005UvT4ll3UU§eg:_UvU5vTU.3]TVv50OTfv40kOOv5v5vUvU5O0UOv7k7057vTm§ 3TjS:_UvUvU5vTU.3]TVv545vUv4k508Ov8U405UvkU§ 3TjS:_UvU4vTfvU.3]TVv54promp5vUvU8q0kqvB5k0kUvTm§ 3TjS:_Uv74vTfvU.3]TVv54distr4 3TjS:_UvU4vOqm§in3TjS:U7ra3O§TU.3]TVv50Ofv40pmU5vTvt5vUvUq50-5v87U085vTm§ 3TjS:__UvUqTfvU.3]TVv54distr4 3TjS:_UvU4v-7m§the3TjS:57U5vTfU.3]TVv50OfvUv0kqOOcv5v5B057v8U477085v87U085vTm§ 3TjS:_Uv4vTU.3]TVv545vUv4k508Ov8U405UvTm[§Pat3O§t7-TfU.3]TVv50O_UvU5vTfv405OOOv5v5vUvq58047v87U085vTm§ 3TjS:_U544U5vTU.3]TVv54distr4 that
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Patterson admits that Paragraph 39 of the Complaint quotes 
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53. Patterson lacks knowledge sufficient to form a reasonable belief as to the truth or 
falsity of the allegations in Paragraph 53 of the Complaint, and therefore denies them.

54. Patterson lacks knowledge sufficient to form a reasonable belief as to the truth or 
falsity of the allegations in Paragraph 54 of the Complaint, and therefore denies them.

55. Patterson lacks knowledge sufficient to form a reasonable belief 547O-v5v5vUnabvUv7480B70B7v88q0-kvTm§§547O-v5v5vUvUvk4-08kv84k048vTm[§bevU0kqOOv5v5vUv4OB0U5v8-O048vTm§ 3TjS:_048vTm[§rea3O§sonavU5ve-78vTm§ 3TjS:_UvU4vTfv4--48vTm[§rea3O§soTm§the3TjS:_UvU5vTfvU07qOv5v5vUv7550U5v88440U5v84k048vTm§ 3TjS:_UvU4vTf5v5vUv75q0B5v88§rea3O§sonavU3UU§h3]TVS:_UvU5vTfvU0qqOOv5v75v84k048vTm§ 3TjS:_UvU4vTfv50OOOvUv75q0BUvU4vevUU5vUvq048vTaln3Tjsithe3TkvTm§or3TjS:_UvU5v507BOO-v5v5v54vUU5vUvq04§ 3TjS:_UvU4vTfv9k8Bv9Uq0Ok-vT_[§fa3UU5vUvq04§t3Uk§y3]TVS:_UvU5vTfvU04k55v5v5vUvU540U5vUvq04§ 3TjS:_UvU4vTfvvTf5OUUvUkkv84kUvU570qU5vUvq04§Tm§of3TjS:_UvU5vTfv507BOO-v5v5vUvvUU5vUvq04§ 3TjS:_UvU4vTfv9k558UvUkkv84kvUv8evUU5vUvq048vTm§thU3TjS:_UhU35vTfvU0kqOOv5v5vUvUq4075v8-O048vTm§vTm[U5vUvq04§ 3TjS:_UvU4vTfvvTfv4B80B5v84kvTm[57m[U5vUvq04§3O§ons3]TVS:_UvU5vfvU0q7OOv5v5Tm[§7m[U5vUvq04§ 3TjS:_UvU4vTfvvTffvU0557qv5v5vUvUOU0U5vUvq048vTm§in3TjS:_UvU5vTfvU0UqO-v5v5vUv455087v8kO0OUvTm§U5vUvq04§ 3TjS:_UvU4vTfvvT-OvU0qqOOv5v50OUvTm[U5vUvq04§55_§as3TjS:_UvU5vTfvU0kqOOv5vvUv4BTm§U5vUvq04§ 3TjS:_UvU4vTfvTfv50-BOU8v5v5vUvvTm§U5vUvq04§UvTm§543TjS:_UvU5vTfvU0qqOOv5v5v588440U5vUvq04§ 3TjS:_UvU4vTfv9k5UB4U80Oqv84-vUU80kU5vUvq04§Tm§of3TjS:_UvU5vTfvU5vTfv507BOO-v5v5vUU5vUvq04§ 3TjS:_UvU4vTfvvTffv855075v8kOUv4-407U5vUvq048vm§theaito3T_UvU5vTfvU0q7OOv5v5vfvU0kqOOv5v57qUvTm§U5vUvq04§ 3TjS:_UvU4vTfvvTvUvq55075v8kO0OUvTm[U5vUvq04§aint,3]TVS:_UvU5vTfvU0kqOOv5v5vUvq7q0BU5vUvq04§ 3TjS:_UvU4vTfv9k550O-77kv5v5vUvq7B0U5vUvq048vTm§and3TjS:_UvU5vTfvU057O-v5v5vUvqBk0q-v8kO0OUvTU5vUvq04§ 3TjS:_UvU4vTfvvTvUUvqBB05kv8kO0OUvTmU5vUvq04§§fore3]TVS:_UvU5vTfvU0qqOOv5v5vUvk45075v8U5vUvq04§ 3TjS:_UvU4vTfvvTvUUO-v5v5vUvk4q0-kv8U5vUvq04§Tm§ies3TjS:_U5vUv5v5vUv7q-UU807-kk7q0-kv86O0OUvTm§ 3TjS:_UvU4vTfv50U0O507-kk7q0-kv 3TjS:_UvU4vTfv9k5U0O-84Ov5v5kOUvTm7-kk7q0-k8Ov84kthe3TrsUvU5v.3TjS:_UvU5vTfvUv5v5vUvU440k5v-UvTm7-kk7q0-kv 3TjS:_UvU4vTfvvTvUvB9Uq0Ok-vTOv5v5v7-kk7q0-k8Oq§s5vTfkTfvU0qqOOv5v5vUvUq4075v8-O048vU-O8Tm7-kk7q0-kv 3TjS:_UvU4vTfvvTvU-BBBv5v5vUvUO4q5v7-kk7q0-k8Olacks3TjS:_UvU5vTfvU0kqOOv5v5vkv4U80Oqv84k04§re7-kk7q0-kv 3TjS:_UvU4vTfv9k55O-v5v5vUv84k0v5v7-kk7q0-k8O§edgn3Tj3]TVS:_UvU5vTfvU0B455v5v5vUv4B4085vB540O88507-kk7q0-kv 3TjS:_UvU4vTfvO-v58OB4085vB5408vTm[7-kk7q0-kvU5§nt3]TVS:_UvU5vTfUv4U80Oqv85vUvU507-kk7q0-kv 3TjS:_UvU4vTfvO-vv50OB-kOv5v5vUv§re7-kk7q0-k8vTm§to3TjS:_UvU5vTfvU08qO-v5v5vUvqqk04Ov84507-kk7q0-kv 3TjS:_UvU4vTfv9vUvqqk04Okv84k7-kk7q0-kvr3-§m3]TVS:_UvU5vTfvU0kqOOv5v5vUU507-kk7q0-kv 3TjS:_UvU4vTfvU4vTfvU05qB8kre7-kk7q0-k8v84k048vTm§a3TjS:_UvU5vTfvU047O-v5v5vUvqB507kv7re7-kk7q0-kv 3TjS:_UvU4vTfv9k5UvqBq0B5v84k047q07-kk7q0-k8vnable3]TVS:_UvU5vTfvU07qO-v5v5vUvk4k0BOv84B507-kk7q0-kv 3TjS:_UvU4vTfv4v5v5vUvk4-08kv84k048vTm[§beliv50-8555v5v5vUvB507-kk7q0-kv 3TjS:_UvU4vTfvO-v58OB4085vB5:_UvU4v7-kk7q0-kvU5§nt3]TVS:_UvU5vTv50-8555v5v5-U8kre7-kk7q0-kv 3TjS:_UvU4vTfvU4vTfvU0Tm[§44k7-kk7q0-kvTm§of3TjS:_UvU5vTfvfvU04k55v5v5v5B7v87-kk7q0-kv 3TjS:_UvU4vTfvU4vTfvU048vT7-kk7q0-k8vTm§the53TjS:_UvU5vTfvU07qOv5v5vUv7550U5v80OB7-kk7q0-kv 
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Patterson denies the allegations of Paragraph 88 of the Complaint. To the extent 
the allegations contained in Paragraph 88 of the Complaint are legal conclusions, no response is 
required.

88.

The allegations of Paragraphs 89 and 90, and Count 4 of the Complaint, do not 
allege any conduct by Patterson and thus no response is required. To the extent a response is 
required, Patterson denies the allegations of Paragraphs 89 and 90 of the Complaint.

89.

AFFIRMATIVE DEFENSES

The Complaint fails to state a claim upon which relief can be granted under 
Section 5 of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. § 45.

Neither the filing of this administrative action nor the contemplated relief are in 
the public interest, pursuant to 15 U.S.C. § 45.

The causes of action alleged in the Complaint are barred by mootness on their 
face because the Complaint alleges that the alleged conduct terminated more than two years ago, 
and fails to allege any likelihood of reoccurrence.

Patterson reserves the right to assert other defenses as discovery proceeds.

Patterson respectfully requests that the Administrative Law Judge (i) deny the FTC’s 
contemplated relief, (ii) dismiss the Complaint in its entirety with prejudice, (iii) award Patterson 
its costs of suit, and (iv) award such other and further relief as the Administrative Law Judge 
may deem proper.

1.

2.

3.

4.

/s/ James J. Long ________
James J. Long 
Jay W. Schlosser 
Briggs and Morgan, P.A.
80 South Eighth Street, Suite 2200 
Minneapolis, MN 55402 
Tele: (612)977-8582 
Email: ilonu@briutzs.com 
Email: ischlosser@briugs.com

Dated: March 6, 2018

Joseph A. Ostoyich 
William C. Lavery 
Baker Botts L.L.P.
1299 Pennsylvania Avenue NW 
Washington, DC 20004 
Tele: (202) 639-7905 
Email: joseph.ostoyich@bakerbotts.com 
Email: william.lavery@bakerbotts.com

ATTORNEYS FOR 
PATTERSON COMPANIES, INC.
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I hereby certify that on March 6, 2018, I filed the foregoing document electronically 
using the FTC’s E-Filing System, which will send notification of such filing to:

Donald S. Clark 
Secretary
Federal Trade Commission 
600 Pennsylvania Ave., NW, Rm. H-l 13 
Washington, DC 20580 
ElectronicFilinES@ftc.uov

The Honorable D. Michael Chappell 
Administrative Law Judge 
Federal Trade Commission 
600 Pennsylvania Ave., NW, Rm. H-l 10 
Washington, DC 20580

I further certify that I delivered via electronic mail a 
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Geoffrey D. Oliver, Esq.
Jones Day
51 Louisiana Avenue, N.W. 
Washington, D.C. 20001-2113 
T: 202-879-3939 
F: 202-626-1700 
udoliver@ionesdav.com

Howard Scher, Esq. 
howard.scher@bipc.com
Kenneth Racowski, Esq. 
kenneth.racowski@bipc.com
Carrie Amezcua, Esq. 
carrie.ame7xua@bipc.com 
Buchanan Ingersoll & Rooney PC 
50 S. 16th Street, Ste. 3200 
Philadelphia, PA 19102

Craig A. Waldman, Esq. 
cwaldman@ionesday.com
Benjamin M. Craven, Esq. 
bcraven@jonesday.com
Ausra O. Deluard, Esq. 
adeluaid@ionesdav.com
Jones Day
555 California Street, 26th Floor 
San Francisco, CA 94104 
T: 415-626-3939 
F: 415-875-5700

Counsel for Respondent Benco Dental Supply 
Company

Colin Kass, Esq. 
ckass@proskauer.com
Adrian Fontecilla, Esq. 
afontecilla@proskauer.com
Proskauer Rose LLP
1001 Pennsylvania Ave., NW, Ste. 600 South 
Washington, D.C. 20004-2533 
T: 202-416-6800 
F: 202-416-6899

Timothy J. Muris, Esq. 
Sidley Austin LLP 
1501 K Street, N.W. 
Washington, D.C. 20005 
T: 202-736-8000 
F: 202 736-8711 
tmuris@sidlev.com

11
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John P. McDonald, Esq. 
ipmcdonald@,lockelord.com
Lauren Fincher, Esq. 
inncher@lockelord.com
Locke Lord LLP 
2200 Ross Avenue, Ste. 2800 
Dallas, TX 75201 
T: 214-740-8000 
F: 214-740-8800

Counsel for Respondent Henry Schein, Inc.

By; /s/ James J. Long 
Attorney

March 6, 2018

12
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CERTIFICATE OF ELECTRONIC FILING

I certify that the electronic copy sent to the Secretary of the Commission is a true and 
correct copy of the paper original and that I possess a paper original of the signed documents that 
are available for review by the parties and the adjudicator.

Bv: /s/ James J. Lone
Attorney

March 6, 2018
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